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MEMASI 
2 Lyon Place 
White Plains, NY 10601 
P 914.915.9519  F 914.915.9520 

BID ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 

Date of Addendum: January 18, 2024 

Issued for Bid Date: December 18, 2022 

Client Name:  Eastchester Union Free School District 

Project Name:   2022 Capital Bond Project, Phase 3 

SED Project No.: Anne Hutchinson Elementary School: 66-03-01-03-0-001-023 

 Eastchester Middle / High School: 66-03-01-03-0-003-031 

MEMASI Project No.: 102-2301 

Contracts: Contract No. 1 – General Construction (GC) 

 Contract No. 2 – Mechanical Construction (MC) 

 Contract No. 3 – Electrical Construction (EC) 

 Contract No. 4 – Plumbing Construction (PC) 

 

 

This Bid Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Issued for Bid Documents 

dated December 18, 2023. Where provisions of the following supplementary information differ from those of the 

original Bid Documents, this Addendum shall govern and take precedence. 

 

The Bid Documents are modified and clarified as follows: 

 

Addenda to Specifications: 

1. Section 001113 – ADVERTISEMENTS FOR BIDS  

a. Notice to bidders. In the event that inclement weather closes school on the scheduled day of the 

bid opening, the bids will be opened at the same time the next day that school is in session. 

2. Section 230100 – COMMON HVAC REQUIREMENTS 

a. Add sub-section, as follows: “3.2  WARRANTY  A. Except where more stringent requirements are 

indicated in the specifications, the following minimum warranty requirements shall apply to all 

work under this contract.  All materials and workmanship shall be guaranteed for a period of one 

year from date of final acceptance of this work.  Final acceptance shall be defined as the time at 

which the work is taken over and accepted by the owner, and is under care, custody, and control 

of the owner.  Replace or repair promptly and assume responsibility for all expenses incurred for 

any workmanship and equipment in which defects develop within the warranty period, inclusive of 

parts and labor expenses, and inclusive of affected work of other trades.  Provide supplemental 

warranty coverage where the contract warranty requirements exceed vendors’ standard 

warranties.” 

3. Section 232116 – HYDRONIC PIPING SPECIALTIES 

a. The following manufacturer shall be added to sub-section 2.2-C-1: “Nutech Hydronic Specialty.” 

 

Addenda to Drawings: 

1. MSHS S-100 - GENERAL NOTES, RTU FRAMING PLAN & DETAILS 
a. Details were renumbered and page locations were corrected. 
b. For 1/S-100, Note 3 and 5 were deleted. For 2/S-100, Note 2 was deleted. For 3/S100, 

notes 2,4,5, and 6 were deleted. 
c. For 1/S-100 and 2/S-100, “RTU” was changed to “CHILLER”, Notes 1 and 2 were 

corrected and Notes 6 and 7 were added to accommodate MEP openings. 
d. For 3/S-100, Notes 1 was corrected and Notes 3 and 4 were added to accommodate MEP 
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openings. 
e. 5/S-100 was added to clarify the dunnage design for Area A. Title for 6/S-100 was 

changed to distinguish from 5/S-100 
f. 6/S-100 was edited for clarity. 
g. 9/S-100 was added to show the bearing plate to bearing wall connection for Area A 

dunnage that was previously not defined. Title for 7/S-100 was changed to distinguish 
from 9/S-100. 

2. MSHS S-101 – STRUCTURAL SLEEVE 
a. Structural sleeves were resized to match sizes on MEP plans. 

3. MSHS MD100-A – MECHANICAL DEMOLITION PART PLAN – BASEMENT – AREA A 
a. The boiler room area callout reference shall be changed from “MSHS MD301” to “MSHS MD300”. 

4. MSHS MD100-B – MECHANICAL DEMOLITION PART PLAN – BASEMENT – AREA B 
a. The boiler room area callout reference shall be revised from “MSHS MD302” to “MSHS MD301”. 

5. MSHS M100-A – MECHANICAL PART PLAN – BASEMENT – AREA A 
a. The boiler room area callout reference shall be revised from “MSHS M301” to “MSHS M300”. 
b. The drawing shall be revised to indicate the removal and replacement/re-routing of 25 linear feet 

of 32x12 ductwork and 6 square vaned elbows in Water Service Room B05, along with removal 
and replacement of associated duct hangers, R-6 rigid board fiberglass duct insulation, and 
labels.  

6. MSHS M100-B – MECHANICAL PART PLAN – BASEMENT – AREA B 
a. The boiler room area callout reference shall be revised from “MSHS M302” to “MSHS M301”. 

7. MSHS M102-C – MECHANICAL PART PLAN – 2ND FLOOR – AREA C 
a. The drawing was revised to indicate modified duct and pipe routing in the gymnasium mechanical 

penthouse. 
8. MSHS M300 – MECHANICAL PART PLAN – MIDDLE SCHOOL BOILER ROOM 

a. The drawing shall be revised to add hot water supply and return cross-over piping between the 
new dual-temperature system and existing heating-only hot water system, along with associated 
control valves and BMS controls. 

b. The drawing shall be revised to indicate that the 6” combustion air intake for the domestic hot 
water heater shall turn up outdoors with a 90° elbow, rise up racked to the exterior wall, and 
terminate 5’ above the adjacent building with two 90° elbows. 

c. The drawing shall be revised to indicate that the 6” vent for the domestic hot water heater shall 
turn up outdoors with a 90° elbow, rise up racked to the exterior wall, and terminate 5’ above the 
adjacent building. 

9. MSHS M601 – MECHANICAL SCHEDULES 
a. The following note shall be added to the RTU schedule:  “2. SUBJECT TO COMPLIANCE WITH 

REQUIREMENTS, PROVIDE PRODUCTS BY ONE OF THE FOLLOWING MANUFACTURERS:  
TRANE (BASIS OF DESIGN); CARRIER, DAIKIN MCQUAY, JOHNSON CONTROLS, OR 
AAON.  FOR MANUFACTURERS WHICH ARE NOT THE “BASIS OF DESIGN”, REFER TO 
SPECIFICATION DIVISION 01 “PRODUCT SUBSTITUTION PROCEDURES” FOR 
ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL AND COORDINATION REQUIREMENTS.” 

b. The following note shall be added to the RTU schedule:  “3. PROVIDE A 5-YEAR WARRANTY 
FOR COMPRESSORS AND REFRIGERATION SYSTEMS, PARTS AND LABOR.” 

10. MSHS E100-A – ELECTRICAL POWER PART PLAN – BASEMENT – AREA A 
a. The drawing shall be revised to add (4) tamper switches at the RPZ backflow preventor, (4) 

tamper switches for the DCDA backflow preventor, and (1) monitoring module for the alarm check 
valve, all tied-in to the building fire alarm system.  Refer to plumbing plans for exact locations of 
the RPZ, DCDA, and alarm check valve. 

b. The drawing shall be revised to (1) 120v feeder with breaker to a solenoid valve at the RPZ 
backflow preventor.  Refer to plumbing plans for exact location of the solenoid valve. 

11. MSHS E100-A – ELECTRICAL POWER PART PLAN – BASEMENT – AREA B 
a. The drawing shall be revised to add (4) tamper switches at the RPZ backflow preventor, (4) 
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tamper switches for the DCDA backflow preventor, and (1) monitoring module for the alarm check 
valve, all tied-in to the building fire alarm system.  Refer to plumbing plans for exact locations of 
the RPZ, DCDA, and alarm check valve. 

b. The drawing shall be revised to (1) 120v feeder with breaker to a solenoid valve at the RPZ 
backflow preventor.  Refer to plumbing plans for exact location of the solenoid valve. 

12. MSHS P100-A – PLUMBING DEMOLITION PART PLAN – BASEMENT – AREA A 
a. The drawing shall be revised to indicate that the RPZ will be changed to “WATTS SERIES 

LF957-FS WITH WATTS SERIES LFF113FP FLOOD PROTECTION SHUTDOWN CONTROL 
VALVE”. 

13. MSHS P100-B – PLUMBING DEMOLITION PART PLAN – BASEMENT – AREA B 
a. The drawing shall be revised to indicate that the RPZ will be changed to “WATTS SERIES 

LF957-FS WITH WATTS SERIES LFF113FP FLOOD PROTECTION SHUTDOWN CONTROL 
VALVE”. 

14. MSHS P601 – PLUMBING SCHEDULES 
a. The drawing shall be revised to indicate that the existing sump pit at the High School boiler room 

shall remain, and the replacement sewage ejector pump package manufacturer and model shall 
be changed to “FLYGT MODEL N, DUPLEX PUMPING ARRANGEMENT, RATED FOR 150 
GPM PER PUMP AT 25 FT TDH, CAPABLE OF 30 STARTS PER HOUR, AND CAPABLE OF 
RUNNING DRY”. 

15. MSHS P701 – PLUMBING DETAILS 
a. The drawing shall be revised to indicate that both RPZs will be changed to “WATTS SERIES 

LF957-FS WITH WATTS SERIES LFF113FP FLOOD PROTECTION SHUTDOWN CONTROL 
VALVES”. 

 

Responses to RFI: 

1. See attached RFI and responses. 

 

Attachments: 

 

Drawings: 

MSHS S100 

MSHS S101 

MSHS M102-C 

MSHS M300 

 

Responses to RFI’s: 

ACS RFI #001. 

All Bright RFI #5. 

All State Electrical RFI #01 

Bertussi Contracting RFI #009. 

Icon RFI #005. 

Lombardo RFI #03. 04, 05, 06, and 07. 

UniMak LLC RFI #01 

 

END OF BID ADDENDUM NO. 3 
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GENERAL NOTES - CUTTING AND PATCHING: A. WHERE NEW EQUIPMENT, DUCTS, PIPES, LOUVERS, GRILLES, WIRES, AND WHERE NEW EQUIPMENT, DUCTS, PIPES, LOUVERS, GRILLES, WIRES, AND CONDUITS INSTALLED BY THE MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR PENETRATE EXISTING WALLS, PARTITIONS, SHAFTS, CHASES, AND SLABS, THE MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CUTTING NEW OPENINGS AND FIRESTOPPING.  PROVIDE NEW FRAMING FOR NEW OPENINGS FOR DUCTWORK AND LOUVERS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS. PLEASE NOTE THAT PREFABRICATED STRUCTURAL SLEEVES . PLEASE NOTE THAT PREFABRICATED STRUCTURAL SLEEVES SHALL BE UTILIZED INSTEAD OF LINTELS FOR NEW OPENINGS IN EXTERIOR WALLS. GENERAL NOTES - BOILER ROOM NEW CONSTRUCTION SCOPE SUMMARY: B. (2) EXISTING GAS-FIRED CONDENSING HOT WATER BOILERS SERVING 2016 (2) EXISTING GAS-FIRED CONDENSING HOT WATER BOILERS SERVING 2016 AREAS OF RENOVATION SHALL REMAIN, ALONG WITH ASSOCIATED FLUES, PUMPS, HYDRONIC SPECIALTIES, AND CONTROLS. C. (2) EXISTING 4185 MBH INPUT DUAL-FUEL STEAM BOILERS SERVING THE (2) EXISTING 4185 MBH INPUT DUAL-FUEL STEAM BOILERS SERVING THE REST OF THE MIDDLE SCHOOL SHALL REMAIN, ALONG WITH ASSOCIATED BURNERS, FLUES, CONTROLS, AND CONDENSATE RECEIVER TANK/PUMPS. D. STHX-MS-1A & STHX-MS-1B:  F&I (2) NEW SHELL AND TUBE HEAT STHX-MS-1A & STHX-MS-1B:  F&I (2) NEW SHELL AND TUBE HEAT  & STHX-MS-1B:  F&I (2) NEW SHELL AND TUBE HEAT STHX-MS-1B:  F&I (2) NEW SHELL AND TUBE HEAT :  F&I (2) NEW SHELL AND TUBE HEAT EXCHANGERS TO GENERATE HOT WATER FOR ALL PORTIONS OF THE MIDDLE SCHOOL WHICH ARE CURRENTLY UTILIZING STEAM. E. HWP-MS-1A & HWP-MS-1B:  F&I (2) NEW PRIMARY HOT WATER PUMPS.  HWP-MS-1A & HWP-MS-1B:  F&I (2) NEW PRIMARY HOT WATER PUMPS.   & HWP-MS-1B:  F&I (2) NEW PRIMARY HOT WATER PUMPS.  HWP-MS-1B:  F&I (2) NEW PRIMARY HOT WATER PUMPS.  :  F&I (2) NEW PRIMARY HOT WATER PUMPS.  EACH PUMP SHALL BE IN-LINE TYPE, WITH A VFD.  PROVIDE DECOUPLED PRIMARY/SECONDARY PIPING INTERCONNECTION TO THE BUILDING DUAL-TEMPERATURE LOOP.  THE PUMPS SHALL OPERATE DUTY/STANDBY FOR REDUNDANCY. F. GLP-MS-1A & GLP-MS-1B:  F&I (2) NEW CHILLER GLYCOL LOOP PUMPS.  GLP-MS-1A & GLP-MS-1B:  F&I (2) NEW CHILLER GLYCOL LOOP PUMPS.   & GLP-MS-1B:  F&I (2) NEW CHILLER GLYCOL LOOP PUMPS.  GLP-MS-1B:  F&I (2) NEW CHILLER GLYCOL LOOP PUMPS.  :  F&I (2) NEW CHILLER GLYCOL LOOP PUMPS.  EACH PUMP SHALL BE IN-LINE TYPE, WITH A VFD.  THE PUMPS SHALL OPERATE DUTY/STANDBY FOR REDUNDANCY. G. PFHX-MS-1:  F&I (1) NEW PLATE AND FRAME HEAT EXCHANGER BETWEEN PFHX-MS-1:  F&I (1) NEW PLATE AND FRAME HEAT EXCHANGER BETWEEN :  F&I (1) NEW PLATE AND FRAME HEAT EXCHANGER BETWEEN THE CHILLER GLYCOL LOOP AND THE NEW DUAL-TEMPERATURE LOOP. H. DTWP-MS-1A & DTWP-MS-1B:  F&I (2) NEW DUAL-TEMPERATURE DTWP-MS-1A & DTWP-MS-1B:  F&I (2) NEW DUAL-TEMPERATURE  & DTWP-MS-1B:  F&I (2) NEW DUAL-TEMPERATURE DTWP-MS-1B:  F&I (2) NEW DUAL-TEMPERATURE :  F&I (2) NEW DUAL-TEMPERATURE HOT/CHILLED WATER PUMPS, SERVING 2-PIPE UNIT VENTILATORS AND FAN COIL UNITS.  EACH PUMP SHALL BE IN-LINE TYPE, WITH A VFD.  THE PUMPS SHALL OPERATE DUTY/STANDBY FOR REDUNDANCY. I. REFER TO PLAN, FLOW DIAGRAM, AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL REFER TO PLAN, FLOW DIAGRAM, AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.
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1/11/24, 9:31 AM Request for Information - 2022 Capital Bond Project Phase 3-MEMASI Project # 102-2301 - Piere Luigi Pancaldi Garcia - Outlook
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Request for Information - 2022 Capital Bond Project Phase 3-MEMASI Project # 102-
2301

Harry <mh@acssystem.com>
Thu 1/11/2024 3:52 AM
To: Piere Luigi Pancaldi Garcia <piere.pancaldi@memasidesign.com>; jpjackson@arriscontracting.com
<jpjackson@arriscontracting.com>; asmith@arriscontracting.com <asmith@arriscontracting.com> 
Cc: Noel Joseph <noeljoseph@acssystem.com>; Beneesh Thomas <beneeshthomas@acssystem.com>; Mohammed
<mt@acssystem.com> 
Good Morning ,
 
We would appreciate quick information for subject job.
 
Drawings                      :            Drawing MD-302 is missing   as its mentioned on MD -100B
HVAC Schedule        :            Kindly provide equipment schedule for FCU , UV & RTU ( as mentioned  on
Ventilation schedule M-602)
Bid Extension             :            Could you please provide bid extension for one week ?
 
 
Appreciate your feedback ASAP.
Once again, thank you for this opportunity to bid with you.
Thank you.
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards                                           
 

Harry
ACS System Associates, Inc.
101 New South Road
Hicksville, NY 11801
 
 

 

 
 

There is no drawing MD-302, this was a typo.  Boiler room part plan callouts shall be revised as follows:
- The boiler room area callout reference on MSHS MD100-A shall be changed from “MSHS MD301” to “MSHS MD300”.
- The boiler room area callout reference on MSHS MD100-B shall be changed from “MSHS MD302” to “MSHS MD301”.
- The boiler room area callout reference on MSHS M100-A shall be changed from “MSHS M301” to “MSHS M300”.
- The boiler room area callout reference on MSHS M100-B shall be changed from “MSHS M302” to “MSHS M301”.

Equipment schedules for the FCUs, UVs, and RTU are on MSHS M601, which was issued as part of the bid set and
updated via Addendum 2.

It is our understanding that there will not be a bid extension.

J. Reiss - Stantec - 1/18/2024



All Bright Electric
100 Snake Hill Road
West Nyack, NY 10994

51/10/24

What type and material of roof exists in the locations of the rooftop chillers on MSHS-E102A 
& MSHS-E103B? And is there steel decking underlaying the roof?

The roofing type could be either EPDM Membrane or SBS, depending on the location.
The original building from 1929 have no metal deck, for other locations, verify in field.

Pancaldi | MEMASI                        01/18/2024                                    Arris Contracting



1

 
Allstate electrical contracting 

1/16/2023

Please provide fire alarm vendor information 

l

asap

The fire alarm vendor for all schools is ADT (John Walsh - 914-418-9460).

J. Reiss - Stantec - 1/18/2024



Base bid pricing shall be for welded joints for steel piping as per the specifications.

J. Reiss - Stantec - 1/18/2024
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Eastchester ICON RFI #5

Tony Monaco <tmonaco@iconcginc.com>
Wed 1/10/2024 1:10 PM
To: Piere Luigi Pancaldi Garcia <piere.pancaldi@memasidesign.com>; John P. Jackson <jpjackson@arriscontracting.com> 
Cc: asmith@arriscontracting.com <asmith@arriscontracting.com>; Anita Carulli <acarulli@iconcginc.com> 

See our RFI #5 related to ceilings:
 
Eastchester MS/HS:

1. For the add alternates- listed on AF001--- please advise as to what type ACT they want in the rooms.
2. Sheet A801B, room #101A, #101B—are the light fixtures below the ceiling grid?
3. Is classroom #M206 ge�ng a new ceiling?  (not indicated on the finish schedule) but shown on A802A.
4. Sheet A802A- what is the room/ area indicated on the RIGHT SIDE of the drawing- by the corridor?

 
Anne Hutchinson ES:

1. Detail 31/A801 are they going to want an axiom (or equal) type of trim by the windows?  If so what is the
height.

2. Is Detail 31/A801 typical for the first floor window areas too?
3. The finish schedule states Stair C to get ACT#2, but nothing is shown on A801A
4. The finish schedule states Room 104B to get ACT#1, but nothing is shown on A801A

 
Thanks
Tony
 
Anthony Monaco
Project Manager/Es�mator
Cell (914)-712-5446
 
Icon Const. Gr., Inc
1 New King St., Suite 108 | White Plains, NY 10604
Phone: 914.288.0018 | Fax: 914.358.1858
Email: tmonaco@iconcginc.com

 
 
Eastchester MS/HS
1. For the classrooms, it will be ACT-1
2. Lighting Fixtures are on the ceiling grid.
3. Classroom M206 will receive both ACT-1 and Gyp. Ceiling as indicated on the plans.
4. Is the vestibule connecting to the High School, see dwg. LS004 for context.

Anne Hutchinson
1. Provide a 1-15/16" Axiom Trim or equal from Certain Teed.
2. Yes.
3. The ceiling and lighting should be provided on the second floor. Stairs on the secoind floor are mistakenly
called '2' and '4'. Stair '2' is actually STAIR B, and '4' is actually STAIR C.
4. No ceiling ceiling replacement in multi-user toilet 104B, as shown on 10/AH A801.

Pancaldi | MEMASI    01/18/2024

mailto:tmonaco@iconcginc.com


Joe Lombardo Plumbing & Heating 

Specification Section 232116 Part 2 Section 2.2C lists manufactures subject to compliance with 
requirements.  Please advise if NuTech Hydronic Specialty is an acceptable manufacturer in compliance with 
requirements of Specification section 016000- Product requirements, 2.2 Comparable Products. 

1/15/2024 #3

232116-2.2 C.1

"NuTech Hydronic Specialty" shall be added to the list of allowable manufacturers in spec section 232116-2.2-C, subject to
compliance with requirements in the specifications and plans, and subject to the submittal review process.

J. Reiss - Stantec - 1/18/2024



1/15/24 4

1/19/24

On the plumbing Demo plans there is 
multiple notes on storing existing fixtures ( sinks lavs toilets etc ) Where will they be stored ?
how will they be stored ? 

Joe Lombardo Plumbing & Heating 

The plumbing contractor shall store offsite in a dry location.

- J. Reiss - Stantec - 1/18/2024



1/5/24 5

1/19/24

P101A

On drawings P101A there is a pipe drop between areas A & B where are these droping to as there 
is no basement drawing of this area Pipes look to be 1-1/2 , 1" , 3/4" please advise on this area 
below.

Joe Lombardo Plumbing & Heating 

The piping drops near Area B are domestic water drops to the lavatories in the girl's
dressing room and boy's dressing room.  The mains are the sizes listed above, the
drops to the lavaroties are each 1/2" pipes.

Kassady Peters - Stantec 1/18/2024





1/17/24 #7

1/19/24

P100B, P601

on plan P100-B it shows ejection pump pit On  P601 Plumbing schdule it states under pump
that sewage pump pit is to be increased to 4x4x5 who's scope of work does this fall under 
is there a structual detail ?

Joe Lombardo Plumbing & Heating 

The existing sump pit at the High School boiler room shall remain, and the replacement sewage ejector pump
package manufacturer and model shall be changed to Flygt Model N, duplex pumping arrangement, rated for
150 GPM per pump at 25 ft TDH, capable of 30 starts per hour, and capable of running dry.

- J. Reiss - Stantec - 1/18/2024



UniMak LLC
82 Midland Ave. Ste D
Saddle Brook, NJ 07663

1

011000, 075216, 075323 MSHS M703

01/11/24

Please clarify if the flashing of the new exhaust fan curbs part of GC scope or HVAC scope?

All roofing work is part of the Mechanical Contractors contract. See 011000 - Summary of Work -
1.5 Special Note 7.

 Pancaldi | MEMASI                      01.11.24                                        Arris Contracting
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